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The Early Years of Stawell 
Aboriginal area – Stawell is in the Djab 

Wurrung district (Jardwadjali clan) 

1836 – Major Mitchell’s expedition passed close 
to Stawell. 

1840/41 – The first Pastoral stations 

established in the Stawell district. 

1853 – Gold discovered in Pleasant Creek (Now 

Stawell West) 

1854 – Mr Wakeham establishes first store 

near Pleasant Creek (Now Burgh Street) 

1855 – Quartz gold discovered on Western 

slopes of Big Hill (Became Quartz Reef area) 

1858 – Township of Stawell declared on 11th 

June. Streets laid out at Pleasant Creek, which 
is now Stawell West. 

Stawell was named after Sir William Stawell, 

the first Law Officer of the Colony of Victoria. In 

February 1858 he was the Chief Justice of the 

Supreme Court of Victoria. 

1859 – The first Hospital was built on area in 
the Goldfields between Illawarra and Deep 

Lead, known as Doctor’s Hill. 

1860 – First Court House built 

1861 – New Pleasant Creek Hospital opened 

1869 – The Borough of Stawell was proclaimed 
(Combined Pleasant Creek and Reefs areas)  

1876 – Railways came to Stawell 

1878 – First Stawell Gift run at Botanical 

Reserve (Now known as the Old Lake)  

In more recent years –   

1969 - Stawell became a City  

1995 – Northern Grampians Shire Council 

formed 
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Stawell Historical Society 

Stawell Historical Society is run by 

volunteers whose main purpose is to 

preserve the history of Stawell, and 

display objects and memorabilia in the 

Museum (Old Court House) that have 

been collected or donated over the 

years.   

 Stawell Historical Society first 

started in 1962, reformed in 1965, 

and a permanent headquarters was 

established in 1982 in the Old Court 

House.  

The Old Court House building was 

erected in 1860 and used as a Court 

House until 1878. It then became a 

Police Barracks, and around 1900 

became a private residence. In 1973 

The Town Council bought the 

property which was restored, and the 

Historical Society became the 

custodians in 1982. 

On the 21st April 2016 the ‘Stewart 

Bradley Research Centre’ was 

officially opened and is now the 

headquarters of Stawell Historical 

Society. The Old Court House is now 

an accredited Museum. 

 

Stewart Bradley  
Research Centre 

 

Our research department has an 

extensive collection of records 

and photographs to assist you 

 

Our Holdings include: 

 Family Records – files, 

photographs 

 Birth, Baptism, Marriage and 

Death records. 

 Cemetery Records 

 Church Records 

 Business and Industry 

Records 

 Council Rates (Some early 

days) 

 Historical local newspapers 

and articles dating back to 

1868 

History books and magazines 

Books for sale – See website 

 

 

 

Part of Pleasant Creek Historic Precinct 

Stawell 

Historical Society 

 

Old Court House 

 

MUSEUM 

   Our displays include  
 Rare Aboriginal artefacts,  

 Photographs, 

 Mining photos & mining tools and objects. 

 Clothing – Many various items 

 Coins, tokens and medals 

 HMAS Stawell - permanent display 

 And much, much more 

OPEN Wednesdays & Thursdays 10 am to 4 pm 

44-46 Longfield Street, Stawell 


